Ankita Dhabhai

Contact: +918058852670

Email: - ankitadhabhai.itpro@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/ankitadhabhai

OBJECTIVES:- Prefer to work in an organization which provides learning opportunity, under which I able to utilize my potential abilities leading to serving of the organizational goals maximum.

WORK PROFILE: - 6 Years Experienced Full Stack Web Applications Developer.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:-

➤ Operating System :- Linux & all versions of Windows system.

> Server/Hosting Operations :- Apache HTTP, Tomcat, Xampp, FTP, FileZilla, Hostinger.

Database Operations : - MySQL, Heidi SQL, PhpMyAdmin.

Markup & Scripting :- PHP, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Java Script, JQuery, Ajax,

Json, JSP.

Programming :- Understanding of OOP's concepts.

CMS Platforms :- WordPress, Dreamweaver, Eclipse.

Frameworks :- Flight Framework, REST, MVC.

➤ Other :- Photoshop CC Suite, Responsive tools.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- In Present Full Time Freelance Full Stack Web Applications Developer at www.fiverr.com from August 2016 to present. (LAMP Stack Development)
- Former Web Applications Developer at Pairroxz Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Jaipur from January 2016 to July 2016. (UI/UX, WebServices/RestAPI's, FrontEnd & BackEnd Development)
- Former Word Press Developer at www.wordpress.org from August 2014 to December 2015. (WebSites, WebPortals & AdminPanels Development)

- Former Web Designer & Developer at Stirred Creative Pvt. Ltd. Bangalore from February 2014 to June 2014. (Web Design & Development)
- Former Data Entry Operator at Sikar & jhunjhunu zila dugdh utpadak sahakari sangh ltd. Palsana (Sikar), Rajasthan from August 2009 to July 2011. (Data Entry Operator Work)

PROJECTS ACCOMPLISHED: few of my favourite accomplished projects links which showcase my work style.

Websites:- <u>www.aura.com</u>

www.resumebuilder.com

www.blexapp.com

www.signcatch.com

www.pairroxz.com

www.waymark.com

- ➤ Admin Panel/Dashboard:- Signcatch (E-commerce)
 - UI design.
 - Login, Logout, Registration, change & forgot password.
 - Create, edit & delete categories.
 - Validate and remove products.
 - Activate and deactivate user accounts.
 - E-mail functionalities.
 - Push notifications.
 - Maintaining Sessions.
 - Database connectivity.
 - Server side FTP operations.

Waymark (Social)

- UI design.
- Login, Logout, Registration, change & forgot password.
- Edit and remove explorers

- Edit and remove moments
- Maintaining Cookies.
- Database connectivity.
- Server side FTP operations.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

- > Studied Master of Computer Applications (MCA) from UCCS & IT Dept. of University of Rajasthan main campus Jaipur 2014.
- > Studied Bachelor of Computer Applications (**BCA**) from University of Rajasthan through Seth G.B. Podar College, Nawalgarh (Jhunjhunu) Rajasthan 2009.
- > Studied 12th from Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education through Govt. Girls Senior Secondary School, Kota, Rajasthan, 2006.
- > Studied 10th from Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education through Govt. Girls Senior Secondary School, Kota, Rajasthan, 2004.

STRENGTH:-

- Problem solving approach.
- Creative, self motivated and determined person.
- Good analytical skills.
- Can work individual & Single handed from scratch.

PERSONAL DETAILS:-

Full Name :- Ankita Dhabhai

Year of Birth:- 1990

Marital Status :- Married

Current Location :- Dehradun (Uttrakhand)

<u>DECLARATION</u>:- I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

ANKITA DHABHAI